
ADDENDUM 
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING, MARCH 18, 2025 

 
TO:  Lafayette County School Board 
 
FROM:  Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum to Agenda for regular school board meeting on March 18, 2025 
 

 

Addition  
4. ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 4.02 Approve Fundraiser Request: 

o Skills USA Snack Shack April 9, 2025 

 
4.06 Approve for advertising: 

     Policy # Status  Policy Title 
       7.06   Revision School Food Service Program Policy and Funds 
       7.14  Revision  Purchasing Policies and Bidding 
 
 4.12 Approve moving Regular School Board Meeting date for April from April 15, 2025, to 
          April 21, 2025. 
 
 4.13 Approve Special Session on April 29, 2025, for selection of professional services. 
 
 4.14 Approve moving Regular School Board Meeting date for May from May 20, 2025, to 
          May 27, 2025. 
 
 

Removal 
 

4.06 Approve for advertising: 

       Policy #  Status  Policy Title 
       8.233  New  Food Service Program Policy and Procedures 

 

 


